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From: Grant Huckabay

To: Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD

Cc: Addison Guelker

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Incident Closure Request
Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 9:12:16 AM
Attachments: image001.png

FW The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has rejected the application Application ID 204023.msa
FW The Qil Conservation Division (OCD) has rejected the application Application ID 204087.msq
RE The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has rejected the application Application ID 204104.msq

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Ashley,

We recently rece

ived rejection emails (attached) for the below incidents with associated RP

numbers. Please see below email between Aaron Pachlhofer (formerly employed by Fasken) and
Brad Billings. In this email Mr. Billings approves closures for these subject Fasken incidents
(highlighted for reference). We would kindly like to request these incidents be closed. Please let us

know if you have

Denton #2 SWD -

any questions.

RP2932, incident ID nGRL1318431031

Quail State #2 — RP3631, incident ID nKJ1513251046

Baetz 23 Battery — RP1064, incident ID nPAC0627640154

Thanks,

(’B FA S K E NJRE

Grant Huckabay
6101 Holiday Hill

Road

Midland, TX 79707

Office: 432.687.1

777

Cell: 432.288.5529

granth@forl.com

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 3:26 PM

To: Aaron Pachlh

ofer <aaronp@forl.com>

Subject: RE: Sites/Numerous Closures and Deferrals

3/9/3030

Aaron Pachlhofer — Fasken

Below are site listings, either closed or deferred at this time by the Oil Conservation Division (OCD).

As you know, the

files available and offered by Fasken for these Fasken issues were/are often in
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FW: The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has rejected the application, Application ID: 204023

		From

		Sheila Simmons

		To

		Addison Guelker

		Cc

		Viola Vasquez

		Recipients

		addisong@forl.com; violav@forl.com



 





 





Thanks,





Sheila





 





Sheila Simmons





Marketing and Production Accounting Manager





Fasken Oil and Ranch, Ltd.





O: 432-687-1777| M: 432-889-6699 | sheilas@forl.com | ICECHAT: ssimmons4





 





From: OCDOnline@state.nm.us <OCDOnline@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 11:09 AM
To: Sheila Simmons <sheilas@forl.com>
Subject: The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has rejected the application, Application ID: 204023





 





To whom it may concern (c/o Sheila Simmons for FASKEN OIL & RANCH LTD), 





The OCD has rejected the submitted Internal Manual Incident File Supporting Documentation (ENV) (IM-BNF), for incident ID (n#) nPAC0627640154,
for the following reasons:





*	Historical documents uploaded to the OCD permitting site.


*	Documents include a lab report dated 10/03/2006. The lab report indicates hydrocarbons exceed closure criteria.


*	Submit work plan via he OCD permitting portal by 7/21/2023.





The rejected IM-BNF can be found in the OCD Online: Permitting - Action Status, under the Application ID: 204023.
Please review and make the required correction(s) prior to resubmitting.
If you have any questions why this application was rejected or believe it was rejected in error, please contact me prior to submitting an additional IM-BNF.





Thank you,
Ashley Maxwell
Projects Environmental Specialist - A
505-635-5000
Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov





New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505











FW: The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has rejected the application, Application ID: 204087

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 11:51 AM
To: Sheila Simmons <sheilas@forl.com>
Subject: The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has rejected the application, Application ID: 204087





 





To whom it may concern (c/o Sheila Simmons for FASKEN OIL & RANCH LTD), 





The OCD has rejected the submitted Internal Manual Incident File Supporting Documentation (ENV) (IM-BNF), for incident ID (n#) nGRL1318431031,
for the following reasons:





*	Incomplete report. Missing details of remedial activities and a copy of the lab report.


*	TT-1 @ surface exceeds closure standards for 2013.


*	Release is subject to 19.15.29 NMAC. Submit a report by 7/21/2023.





The rejected IM-BNF can be found in the OCD Online: Permitting - Action Status, under the Application ID: 204087.
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











RE: The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has rejected the application, Application ID: 204104

		From

		Sheila Simmons

		To

		Addison Guelker; Viola Vasquez

		Cc

		Grant Huckabay

		Recipients

		addisong@forl.com; violav@forl.com; granth@forl.com



Since I am the administrator, I get all of them, but I agree, odd that you didn’t receive it too.





 





Thanks,





Sheila





 





Sheila Simmons





Marketing and Production Accounting Manager





Fasken Oil and Ranch, Ltd.





O: 432-687-1777| M: 432-889-6699 | sheilas@forl.com | ICECHAT: ssimmons4





 





From: Addison Guelker <addisong@forl.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 10:21 AM
To: Viola Vasquez <violav@forl.com>
Cc: Sheila Simmons <sheilas@forl.com>; Grant Huckabay <granth@forl.com>
Subject: Re: The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has rejected the application, Application ID: 204104





 





Thanks for getting this to us. Very weird they didn't email me as I'm the one who submits all of these. 





Sent from my iPhone













On Apr 11, 2023, at 10:09 AM, Viola Vasquez <violav@forl.com> wrote:





﻿ 





Its regarding spills, this might be for Addison and Grant.





Thanks Viola





 





From: Sheila Simmons <sheilas@forl.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 4:42 PM
To: Viola Vasquez <violav@forl.com>
Subject: FW: The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has rejected the application, Application ID: 204104





 





Did you see this?





 





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
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 4:41 PM
To: Sheila Simmons <sheilas@forl.com>
Subject: The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has rejected the application, Application ID: 204104





 





To whom it may concern (c/o Sheila Simmons for FASKEN OIL & RANCH LTD), 





The OCD has rejected the submitted Internal Manual Incident File Supporting Documentation (ENV) (IM-BNF), for incident ID (n#) nKJ1513251046,
for the following reasons:





1.	The depth to groundwater has not been adequately determined. When nearby wells are used to determine depth to groundwater, the wells should be no further than ½ mile away from the site, and data should be no more than 25 years old, and well construction information should be provided in the submission. The responsible party may choose to remediate to the most stringent levels listed in Table 1 of 19.15.29 NMAC in lieu of drilling to determine the depth to groundwater.


2.	The figure provided is not a scaled site map.


3.	Sample locations S1-b and S2-b exceed closure criteria of 100 ppm total hydrocarbons for a location without adequate depth to groundwater data.


4.	Submit a report via the OCD permitting portal by 7/14/2023.





The rejected IM-BNF can be found in the OCD Online: Permitting - Action Status, under the Application ID: 204104.
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
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disarray and it took some considerable time to piece many aspects of them together to make sense
and attain decision level accountability. The OCD is sure you are aware, that certain field and report
activities that may have been allowed in the past, with current Rule structure would not be
acceptable. As much latitude as possible has been used in our considerations/determinations.

It may take some time for the current catalog of sites and the decisions made on them to be
uploaded into OCD data base, but it will be done as soon as possible.

Sites APROVED for Closure: 2R-4901, 1R’s -1064, -1301, -2932, -3495, -3602, -3631, -1393, -1513,
-5041, 2915, 934, 5402, 475, 2259, 2283 and 4169.

Sites APPROVED for Deferral: 1R’s-2197, 1090, 1825, 4298 and 1825.
These decisions are in general agreement with our last meeting. | believe this accommodates all the
Fasken sites that we had discussions about. Please keep in mind, that Fasken will still be responsible

to Section 13 (dealing with restoration) even with closure in hand.

Thank you for your patience.

Sincerely,

Bradford Billings
EMNRD/OCD
Santa Fe, NM

NOTE: The OCD will be opening an office in Albuquerque, NM this week. | will be in that office. By
next week information will likely be on OCD website regarding address and new telephone numbers.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations
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District | . CONDITIONS
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 .
District Il Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 208989
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 . . - - m
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 Qil Conservation Division
District Il
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170 1220 S St FranCIS Dr'
District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462
CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

FASKEN OIL & RANCH LTD 151416

6101 Holiday Hill Rd Action Number:

Midland, TX 79707 208989

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BNF)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
Date

amaxwell | Historical document review. Closure approved by Bradford Billings 3/9/2020. 4/19/2023
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